

Module Catalogue

for the Subject

Musicology

as a minor in a Bachelor's degree programme

(60 ECTS credits)

Examination regulations version: 2015 Responsible: Faculty of Arts, Historical, Philological, Cultural and Geographical Studies Responsible: Institute for Musical Research

JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record B1|114|-|-|N|2015



Contents

gy (2015)

The subject is divided into		4
Learning Outcomes		5
Abbreviations used, Conventions,	Notes, In accordance with	6
Compulsory Courses		7
Introduction to Ethnomusicology		8
Introduction to Historical Musicology		9
Introduction to Systematic Musicology		10
History of Music in Modern Europe		11
Pre-Modern Foundations of European Musi	с	12
Tonality		13
Compulsory Electives		14
Aesthetics of Music A		15
Aesthetics of Music B		16
Applied Musicology 1		17
Applied Musicology 2		18
Analysis 1 A Analysis 1 B		19 20
Analysis 2 A		20
Analysis 2 B		22
History of Modern Music - Basic Level Cour	rse A	23
History of Modern Music - Basic Level Cour		24
History of Early Music - Basic Level Course	A	25
History of Early Music - Basic Level Course	В	26
Music History - Basic Level Course		27
Music History - Basic Level Course		28
Music in literature, performing and visual a		29
Music in literature, performing and visual a	ITIS B	30
Contemporary Music 1 A Contemporary Music 1 B		31
Contemporary Music 2 A		32 33
Contemporary Music 2 B		34
Popular Music in a Global Context A		35
Popular Music in a Global Context B		36
Music History - Advanced Course 1 A		37
Music History - Advanced Course 1 B		38
Music History - Advanced Course 2 A		39
Music History - Advanced Course 2 B		40
Organology A		41
Organology B Music in the Dialogue of Cultures A		42
Music in the Dialogue of Cultures A Music in the Dialogue of Cultures B		43
Music in a Cultural Context A		44 45
Music in a Cultural Context B		45
Music and Mediality A		47
Music and Mediality B		48
Regional Studies in Music A		49
Regional Studies in Music B		50
Psychology of Music / Sociology of Music /		51
Psychology of Music / Sociology of Music I	3	52
Music and Society A		53
Music and Society B		54
Tutorial Musicology 1 Tutorial Musicology 2		55 56
ratonal musicology 2		50
minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Musicolo- gy (2015)	JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. da- ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Musikwissenschaft - 2015	page 2 / 64



Perspectives of Systematic Musicology A	57
Perspectives of Systematic Musicology B	58
Historischer Satz 1 A	59
Historischer Satz 1 B	60
Historischer Satz 2 A	61
Historischer Satz 2 B	62
Modes of Musicals Transmission A	63
Modes of Musicals Transmission B	64



The subject is divided into

section / sub-section	ECTS credits	starting page
Compulsory Courses	40	7
Compulsory Electives	20	14



Learning Outcomes

German contents and learning outcome available but not translated yet.

Wissenschaftliche Befähigung

- Eine grundlegende Kenntnis der Teilgebiete der Musikwissenschaft, ihrer Ziele und Methoden. Kenntnis der fachspezifischen Recherchewerkzeuge. Verinnerlichung der Regeln guter wissenschaftlicher Praxis. Die Fähigkeit, Gegenstände, Methoden und Ergebnisse aus verschiedenen fachlichen Perspektiven zu betrachten, musikwissenschaftliche Sachverhalte und Probleme gedanklich differenziert zu erörtern und diskutieren. Sprachliche Fähigkeiten zur Analyse und Darstellung wissenschaftlicher und musikalischer Zusammenhänge.
- Eine grundlegende und quellenbasierte Kenntnis der europäischen Musikgeschichte und die Fähigkeit, musikhistorische Erscheinungen angemessen darzustellen, zu interpretieren und allgemeinhistorisch einzuordnen.
- Grundlegende Kenntnisse europäischer Musiktheorie sowie grundlegende satztechnische Fähigkeiten in den Bereichen Kontrapunkt, Generalbass und Harmonik. Eine Fähigkeit, Musik unterschiedlicher Stilrichtungen angemessen zu lesen, terminologisch zutreffend zu beschreiben und diese Fähigkeit analytisch anzuwenden.
- Grundlegende inhaltliche und methodische Kenntnisse in ausgewählten Teilbereichen der Musikwissenschaft: Musikästhetik, das Verhältnis von Ästhetik und Technologie, Überlieferung, Instrumentenkunde, Medialität und Intermedialität von Musik, globale Popularmusik, Musik im kulturellen Kontext und im interkulturellen Dialog.

Berufsbefähigung

- Eine grundlegende Erfahrung in der Reflexion musikalischer Praxis. Eine Fähigkeit, diese Erfahrungen zu verbalisieren und fachangemessen über musikalische Sachverhalte zu sprechen und zu schreiben. Ein grundlegend geschultes Vermögen zum ästhetischen Urteilen. Grundlegende Fähigkeiten, musikbezogene Objekte mit Kontextinformation und Aktualitätsbezug zielgruppenorientiert auszustellen.
- Ein exemplarischer Einblick in mögliche berufliche Tätigkeitsfelder von Musikwissenschaftler/innen. gewonnen. Eine zielgruppenorientierte Vermittlung musikwissenschaftlicher Kenntnisse in angemessener Form.
- Eine Fähigkeit, an der Planung, Durchführung und Evaluation von musikbezogenen Projekten mitzuwirken.
- Erfahrungen in projektorientierter Teamarbeit. Umgang mit Gegenwartstheorien. Selbstreflexion eigener musikalischer Praktiken und Interessen. Medienkritik in der Analyse von Musik in sozialen Medien. Grundlegende Fähigkeiten in der Kommunikation mit Künstler/innen und/oder einschlägigen Organisationen.
- Eine Flexibilität bei der Einarbeitung in verschiedene Themenfelder und die Fähigkeit, ihre Methoden zu erlernen und anzuwenden.

Persönlichkeitsentwicklung

- Aufgeschlossenheit und Toleranz. Die Entwicklung kritischer Reflexion.
- Ein Einschätzungsvermögen der eigenen Präferenzen und Fähigkeiten.
- Eine Fähigkeit, die Möglichkeiten eigener Profilbildung einzuschätzen und diese aktiv zu betreiben.

Gesellschaftliches Engagement

- Ein Bewusstsein um kulturelle Werte und ihre sozialen Voraussetzungen. Grundlegendes Verständnis um das Verhältnis zwischen immateriellem Kulturerbe und materieller Kultur.
- Bewusstsein für die gesellschaftliche Relevanz und Reichweite von Musik. Bewusstsein für ethisches Handeln, geistiges Eigentum und kritisches Bewusstsein um Machtdynamiken.

Abbreviations used

Course types: \mathbf{E} = field trip, \mathbf{K} = colloquium, \mathbf{O} = conversatorium, \mathbf{P} = placement/lab course, \mathbf{R} = project, \mathbf{S} = seminar, \mathbf{T} = tutorial, $\ddot{\mathbf{U}}$ = exercise, \mathbf{V} = lecture

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B/NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: **A** = thesis, **LV** = course(s), **PL** = assessment(s), **TN** = participants, **VL** = prerequisite(s)

Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

ASPO2015

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

28-Sep-2015 (2015-152)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.



Compulsory Courses

(40 ECTS credits)

Module offered by Institute for Musica npl. of module(s)	04-MW-ETH-152-m01 l Research			
Institute for Musica npl. of module(s)	l Research			
npl. of module(s)	l Research			
Other prerequisites				
Contents				
al studies are paved. litions, methods of fi	musicology are studied. Paths Furthermore, the module deals eld research and documentation, anthropology of music in the con-			
	n and analysis and the potentials methods of Ethnomusicology.			
rman)				
examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether			
pages)				
ammes)				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)				
Module appears in				
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015)				
	s ed concepts of Ethnor al studies are paved. ditions, methods of fi as questions on the search, documentatio aral-scientific working erman) , examination offered — if no pages) , examination offered — if no pages)			

Module title					Abbreviation
Introdu	iction t	o Historical Musicology			04-MW-HIM-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Musicology I		Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
aspects	s of the				er, this module deals with ad the philological dealing with a
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		as basic knowledge of hi ds of the subject.	storical Musicology. I	He/she is able to na	me the essential objects and ap-
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, I	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)	
S (2)					
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
written	exami	nation (approx. 90 minut	es) or log (approx. 7	oages)	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					

Module title					Abbreviation
Introduction to Systematic Musicology				04-MW-SYM-152-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>
holder	of the F	Professorship of Systema	tic Musicology	Institute for Musica	Il Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
		e, basic subjects and met demic theoretical princip			ed. Furthermore, the module
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes			
		as basic knowledge of th ns of the subject area.	e theory of science in	the field of Systema	atic Musicology. He/she is able to
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)					
module is	creditab	le for bonus)			ot every semester, information on whether
		nation (approx. 90 minut	es) or log (approx. 7 p	bages)	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	9			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015)					
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et		or, 2021)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et			

Module	e title				Abbreviation
History	of Mu	sic in Modern Europe			04-MW-MG1-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	1
holder	of the (Chair of Musicology I		Institute for Musica	al Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
10	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
2 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine MW-MUGE2.	ed with o4-MW-MUG	E1, May not be combined with o4-
Conten	ts				
coordir specific thods) and pra	nated c c metho and of actised	ourses deal with persons ods of the humanities (su speaking about music (s	, phenomena and pr uch as philological, d	ocesses of music his escriptive, compara	interpretation are studied. The six story. Using significant examples, tive and analytical working me- metaphor) are taught, reflected
	-	ning outcomes			
phenor	nena. H		this knowledge into	historical contexts.	dern period, its sources and its On this basis, the student is able
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, I	anguage — if other than Gei	rman)	
V (2) +	V (2) +	S (2) + S (2) + Ü (2) + Ü (2	2)		
			ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
		le for bonus)			
-	· · ·	pprox. 10 pages)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
	nal inf	ormation			
Additio	natini	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
300 h					
-	Teaching cycle				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module	Module appears in				
	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)				
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) M	usicology (2015)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M		15)	
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Pre-Mo	dern F	oundations of European I	Music		04-MW-MG2-152-m01
Module	e coord	linator		Module offered by	<u> </u>
holder	ofthe	Chair of Musicology II		Institute for Musica	ll Research
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
10		rical grade		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
2 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
from an studied music f ve, con	ntiquity d. The f thinkin nparati	to the end of the Middle ive coordinated courses of g. Using significant exam	Ages (around 1420) deal with phenomena ples, specific methoo methods) and of spo	and their music-hist a and historical proc ds of the humanities	ons of European music history oriographical interpretation are esses in the field of music and (such as philological, descripti- (such as specialist terminology
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
source	s and i		able to classify this	knowledge into histo	ne end of the Middle Ages, its prical contexts. On this basis, the rely.
Course	S (type, 1	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)	
V (2) +	V (2) +	S (2) + S (2) + Ü (2)			
		sessment (type, scope, langua ble for bonus)	ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
term pa	aper (a	pprox. 10 pages)			
Allocat	ion of	places			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
300 h					
Teachi	Teaching cycle				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module	Module appears in				
	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)				
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M	•,	15)	
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					

Module title			Abbreviation		
Tonalit	Tonality			04-MW-TON-152-m01	
Module	Module coordinator			Module offered by	
Acaden	nic Cou	Incil for Music Theory		Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
2 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
two cou clauses quence	urses, v s) and t s). The sitions.	vhich build on each othe he musical procedures b se elements and procedu . Specific music theoretic	r, first deal with the e ased on them (meloc ures will then be stud	lements of tonal mu ly, voice leading, ba ied in exemplary and	nding of music are studied. The sic (intervals, scales, chords, sso continuo, cadenzas and se- alyses in the context of different /sis will be provided, reflected
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
counte	rpoint,		nony. He/she is able	to read music of diff	npositional skills in the areas of erent styles appropriately and to the analysis of music.
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2) +	S (2)				
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
Succes	sful co	mpletion of exercises (ap	prox. 40 hours total)		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachel	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015)				
	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)				



Compulsory Electives

(20 ECTS credits)

Students must achieve a minimum of 10 ECTS credits in modules with numerical grading.

Module title				Abbreviation	
Aesthetics of Music A					04-MW-AESA-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	*
holder	of the l	Professorship of Systema	tic Musicology	Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-AESB	
Conten	ts				
In this module, the basics, forms and contents of aesthetic perception are studied. The focus is on the most im- portant music-aesthetic theories of European music history in their respective historical and social context, but also their practical application. Using selected examples from the history of music, aesthetically reflected eva- luation of music from different epochs and styles are practised and critically discussed.					
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
The student has basic knowledge of the history and theory of Music Aesthetics. He/she is able to classify musi- cal works of art from different epochs into the context of the respective aesthetics and at the same time to reflect his/her own aesthetic experience.					
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)					
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
term pa	aper (a	pprox. 15 pages)			
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mi		``	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mu gree (2 majors) Musicolog	•, •	-5)	

Module title			Abbreviation		
Aesthetics of Music B				04-MW-AESB-152-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the I	Professorship of Systema	tic Musicology	Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with 04-MW-AESA	
Contents					
portant also the luation	music eir prac of mus	aesthetic theories of Eur tical application. Using s tic from different epochs	ropean music history selected examples fro	in their respective h om the history of mu	ed. The focus is on the most im- istorical and social context, but sic, aesthetically reflected eva- cussed.
		ning outcomes			
The student has basic knowledge of the history and theory of Music Aesthetics. He/she is able to classify musi- cal works of art from different epochs into the context of the respective aesthetics and at the same time to reflect his/her own aesthetic experience.					
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)					
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)		
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					

Module title			Abbreviation		
Applied	Applied Musicology 1				04-MW-ANG1-152-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder of the Professorship of Contemporary Music		Institute for Musica	l Research		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
2 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
verbalis perienc for Mus	sation e of m ic Rese	of music in everyday lang usic through active partic earch are reflected agains	uage and popular sc ipation in ensembles	ience are addressed s or practical work or	Il practices. On the one hand, the ; and, on the other hand, the ex- n current projects at the Institute
		ning outcomes			
He/she	is able		ut musical matters in	a subject-appropriat	o verbalise these experiences. te way. Furthermore, he/she has
Courses	5 (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2) + S	S (2)				
		eessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)	or exercises (approx	. 40 hours total)
Allocati	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
Applied	l Music	ology 2			04-MW-ANG2-152-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the F	Professorship of Contemp	oorary Music	Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
with cu ly relev the stue music r	ltural a ant sub dent is nediati	nd academic institutions ojects. Based on ongoing introduced to the practic	as well as on the ex research at the Instit e of specific academ n project planning, ir	change with represe tute for Music Resea ic working methods. nplementation and o	lied. The focus is on networking ntatives of other professional- rch or specific cultural events, By helping to shape cultural and evaluation are practised. There is	
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
she is f	amiliar		ented transfer of his	/her musicological k	usicologists as an example. He/ nowledge in an appropriate form. c-related projects.	
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
R (2)						
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ıg cycl	е				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module	e appea	ars in				
Bachel	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mu		.5)		
Dachell	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					

Module title Abbreviation					
Analys	is 1 A				04-MW-ANA1A-152-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	, ,
Acader	mic Cou	Incil for Music Theory		Institute for Music	al Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-ANA	1B.
Conter	nts	<u>.</u>			
sic. Ba compo comple	sic kno sition t ementa	wledge of music theory a heory, traditional acaden ry foundations of musica	re applied to selected nic music theory and	d works of textual o	al development of composed mu- r instrumental music. Historical ry discourses will be presented as
	-	ning outcomes			
tion of	these.		e composed music of	the European-West	as applied an exemplary selec- ern tradition in an appropriate s.
Course	es (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)					
		sessment (type, scope, langua lle for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if n	ot every semester, information on whether
term pa	aper (a	pprox. 15 pages)			
Allocat	tion of _l	places			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)				
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015)				
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					

Module title					Abbreviation	
Analysis 1 B					04-MW-ANA1B-152-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
Acaden	nic Cou	Incil for Music Theory		Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with 04-MW-ANA1	А.	
Conten	ts					
sic. Bas compos comple	sic kno sition t menta	wledge of music theory a heory, traditional acaden ry foundations of musica	re applied to selected nic music theory and	d works of textual or	development of composed mu- instrumental music. Historical / discourses will be presented as	
		ning outcomes				
tion of	these.		e composed music of	the European-Weste	as applied an exemplary selec- ern tradition in an appropriate 5.	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	e				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)						

Module title Ab					Abbreviation
Analysis 2 A					04-MW-ANA2A-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
Acader	nic Cou	Incil for Music Theory		Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	d with 04-MW-ANA2	.В.
Conten	ts				
music. rical co ted as o	Basic k mposit comple	nowledge of music theor ion theory, traditional ac mentary foundations of r	y will be applied to s ademic music theory	elected works of tex	cal development of composed tual or instrumental music. Histo- heory discourses will be presen-
		ning outcomes			
tion of	these.		e composed music of	the European-Weste	as applied an exemplary selec- ern tradition in an appropriate 5.
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)					
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
term pa	aper (aj	oprox. 15 pages)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mu		`	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mı gree (2 majors) Musicolog	C , 1	5)	

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
Analysis 2 B					04-MW-ANA2B-152-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Acaden	nic Cou	ncil for Music Theory		Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	d with 04-MW-ANA2	A.	
Conten	ts					
sic. Bas compos	sic kno sition t	wledge of music theory a	re applied to selected nic music theory and	d works of textual or	development of composed mu- instrumental music. Historical / discourses will be presented as	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
tion of manner	these. r withir	He/she is able to analyse the framework of a clear	e composed music of ly defined task and t	the European-Weste o present the results	as applied an exemplary selec- ern tradition in an appropriate 5.	
	S (type, r	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	e				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module	Module appears in					
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)						

Modul	Module title Abbreviation					
History	History of Modern Music - Basic Level Course A04-MW-BAM1A-152-m01					
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the	Chair of Musicology I		Institute for Musica	al Research	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-BAM	1B.	
Conter	nts					
coordii les, sp metho	nated* ecific n	courses deal with person nethods of the Humanitie I of speaking about music	s, phenomena and p s (such as philologic	rocesses of music h al, descriptive, com	nterpretation are studied. The two istory. Using significant examp- parative and analytical working e of metaphor) are taught, reflec-	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
pheno to pres	mena. Sent and	He/she is able to classify d interpret music-historic	this knowledge into al phenomena appro	historical contexts. priately.	y modern period, its sources and On this basis, the student is able	
	es (type, i	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
			ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
		ole for bonus)				
-		pprox. 15 pages)				
Allocal	tion of	places				
		ormation				
Auditio		offildtion				
Worklo	bad					
150 h						
	ng cycl	Δ				
	Teaching cycle					
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
	Module appears in					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015)					
Bachel	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					

Module title Abbreviation						
Histor	History of Modern Music - Basic Level Course B04-MW-BAM1B-152-m01					
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by		
holder	r of the	Chair of Musicology I		Institute for Musica	al Research	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	(not)	successfully completed				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-BAM	1A.	
Conte	nts	•	·			
coordi les, sp metho	nated* ecific n	courses deal with person nethods of the Humanitie I of speaking about music	s, phenomena and p s (such as philologic	rocesses of music h al, descriptive, com	nterpretation are studied. The two istory. Using significant examp- parative and analytical working e of metaphor) are taught, reflec-	
Intend	led lear	ning outcomes				
pheno to pres	mena. sent an	He/she is able to classify d interpret music-historic	this knowledge into al phenomena appro	historical contexts. priately.	y modern period, its sources and On this basis, the student is able	
S (2)	es (type,	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — If other than Gei 	man)		
	dofac	coccmont (if all and a former			
		ble for bonus)	ige — If other than German,	examination offered — If no	ot every semester, information on whether	
Log (a	pprox.	5 pages) or presentation ((approx. 20 minutes)			
Alloca	tion of	places				
		<u>-</u>	-			
Additi	onal in	formation				
Workle	oad					
150 h						
Teachi	ing cyc	le				
	-					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Modul	Module appears in					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicolo		15)		
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)						

Module title Abbrev					Abbreviation	
History	History of Early Music - Basic Level Course A 04-MW-BAM2A-152-m01					
Module	e coord	linator		Module offered by	<u>I</u>	
holder	ofthe	Chair of Musicology II		Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on .	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-BAM	2B.	
Conten	ts		·			
studieo gnifica lytical v	d. The t nt exar working	wo coordinated* courses nples, specific methods o	deal with persons, p of the Humanities (su	henomena and proc ch as philological, d	oriographical interpretation are cesses of music history. Using si- lescriptive, comparative and ana- nology and use of metaphor) are	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
its sou the stu	rces an dent is		e is able to classify th rpret music-historical	nis knowledge into h phenomena approp	to the end of the Middle Ages, of istorical contexts. On this basis, priately.	
S (2)	e (type, t			inany		
Metho		sessment (type, scope, langua ble for bonus)	ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
term pa	aper (a	pprox. 15 pages)				
Allocat						
Additio	onal inf	ormation	-			
	,					
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module	Module appears in					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M		15)		
васнеі	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					

Module title Abbreviation						
History	of Ear	ly Music - Basic Level Co	urse B		04-MW-BAM2B-152-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	Į	
holder	of the (Chair of Musicology II		Institute for Musica	al Research	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-BAM	2A.	
Conten	ts					
studiec gnificai lytical v	l. The t nt exan vorking	wo coordinated* courses nples, specific methods c	deal with persons, p of the Humanities (su	henomena and pro ch as philological, c	toriographical interpretation are cesses of music history. Using si- lescriptive, comparative and ana- nology and use of metaphor) are	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
its sour	rces an dent is		e is able to classify th pret music-historical	is knowledge into h phenomena approj	y to the end of the Middle Ages, of iistorical contexts. On this basis, priately.	
S (2)	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, i	anguage — II other than Gei	man)		
Method		sessment (type, scope, langua	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if n	ot every semester, information on whether	
		; pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)			
Allocat						
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	e				
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module	Module appears in					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mi gree (2 majors) Musicolo		-5/		

Modul	Module title Abbreviation						
Music History - Basic Level Course04-MW-BAM3A-152-m01					04-MW-BAM3A-152-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by			
holder	ofthe	Chair of Musicology I		Institute for Musica	al Research		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ester	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-BAM	3B.		
Conter	nts		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
of mus descrij	sic histo ptive, c	ory. Using significant exar	nples, the basics of p l methods) and spea	pecific methods of th	rsons, phenomena and processes ne Humanities (e.g. philological, .g. specialist terminology, meta-		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
le to cl	assify t		al contexts. On this b		nd its phenomena. He/she is ab- able to present and interpret mu-		
Course	es (type, 1	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)			
S (2)							
Metho	d of as	sessment (type, scope, langua	ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether		
		ble for bonus)					
		pprox. 15 pages)					
Alloca	tion of	places					
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Worklo	oad						
150 h	_						
Teachi	ing cycl	е					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module appears in							
	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015)						
		• • • • •		-5/			
Duche	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)						

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation
Music History - Basic Level Course					04-MW-BAM3B-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	ofthe	Chair of Musicology I		Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS	Methe	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-BAM	3A.
Conten	ts				
and the of musi descrip	eir mus ic histo otive, co	ic-historiographical inter ry. Using significant exar	pretation are studied nples, the basics of p l methods) and spea	. The focus is on per pecific methods of th	ons of European music history sons, phenomena and processes le Humanities (e.g. philological, g. specialist terminology, meta-
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
le to cla	assify t		al contexts. On this b		nd its phenomena. He/she is ab- able to present and interpret mu-
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)					
		sessment (type, scope, langua ile for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)		
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachel Bachel	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)				

Module title Abbreviation						
Music	in litera	ature, performing and vis	sual arts A		04-MW-FIBA-152-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	l	
holder	ofthe	Professorship of Contem	porary Music	Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-FIBB.		
Conten	Its					
					d. The specific subjects that are	
		rom the fields of literatur	e, film, theatre and a	rt history.		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
					nples. He/she is able to analyse e student recognises the import-	
		isciplinary approaches fo				
Course	S (type, 1	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Gei	rman)		
S (2)						
		S essment (type, scope, langua ble for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
term pa	aper (a	pprox. 15 pages)				
Allocat	ion of	places				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ummes)		
Module	e appea	ars in				
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015)					
Bachel	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					

Module title					Abbreviation	
Music in literature, performing and visual arts B					04-MW-FIBB-152-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by	<u>I</u>	
holder	of the l	Professorship of Contemp	oorary Music	Institute for Musica	ll Research	
ECTS				npl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
			Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-FIBA.		
Conten	Its		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
		e, the role and function of rom the fields of literatur			d. The specific subjects that are	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
the mu ance o	tual rel f interd	ationship between music isciplinary approaches fo	and literature, film, or researching the int	stage and image. Th erfaces of music and	nples. He/she is able to analyse e student recognises the import l other media.	
	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Gei	rman)		
S (2)						
		Sessment (type, scope, langua ıle for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
		pages) or presentation (approx, 20 minutes)			
Allocat			арр			
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	immes)		
Module	e appea	ars in				
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Musicolo	gy (2015)			

Module title					Abbreviation		
Contemporary Music 1 A					04-MW-GEG1A-152-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by			
holder of the Professorship of Contemporary Music			oorary Music	Institute for Musica	l Research		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o4-MW-GEG1B.				
Conten	ts						
and mu are net	isic-rela worked	ated event forms of conte	emporary art are stud ning rooms. In this te	ied. Artists, art-orgar aching rooms, know	of the 20th century, pop music nising institutions and students ledge and experience about art, context.		
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes					
rious re of mult tists an	The student has in-depth knowledge of selected sub-areas of contemporary music. He/she is familiar with va- rious research approaches to music since 1950, is able to understand their methods and assess the relationship of multimedia technology and aesthetics. He/she has been introduced to appropriate communication with ar- tists and/or relevant institutions. He/she has gained experience in project-oriented teamwork in which contem- porary art and science have worked together.						
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)			
S (2)							
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether		
term pa	aper (ap	oprox. 15 pages)					
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h	150 h						
Teaching cycle							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module appears in							
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)							

Module title					Abbreviation		
Contemporary Music 1 B					04-MW-GEG1B-152-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by			
holder of the Professorship of Contemporary Music			oorary Music	Institute for Musica	l Research		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5	(not) s	successfully completed					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with 04-MW-GEG1	A.		
Conten	ts						
and mu are net	isic-rel worked	ated event forms of conte	emporary art are stud ning rooms. In this te	ied. Artists, art-orgaı aching rooms, know	of the 20th century, pop music nising institutions and students ledge and experience about art, context.		
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
rious re of mult tists an	search imedia d/or re	approaches to music sir technology and aestheti	nce 1950, is able to u cs. He/she has been he has gained experi	nderstand their meth introduced to appro	sic. He/she is familiar with va- hods and assess the relationship priate communication with ar- hted teamwork in which contem-		
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)			
S (2)							
	Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)						
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teachir	Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module appears in							
	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)						
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mi					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015)						
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)							
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)							

Module title					Abbreviation	
Contemporary Music 2 A				04-MW-GEG2A-152-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the F	Professorship of Contemp	oorary Music	Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o4-MW-GEG2B.			
Conten	ts					
and mu are net	isic-rela worked	ated event forms of conte	emporary art are stud ning rooms. In this te	ied. Artists, art-orgar aching rooms, know	of the 20th century, pop music nising institutions and students ledge and experience about art, context.	
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes				
rious re of mult tists an	The student has in-depth knowledge of selected sub-areas of contemporary music. He/she is familiar with va- rious research approaches to music since 1950, is able to understand their methods and assess the relationship of multimedia technology and aesthetics. He/she has been introduced to appropriate communication with ar- tists and/or relevant institutions. He/she has gained experience in project-oriented teamwork in which contem- porary art and science have worked together.					
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
term pa	aper (ap	oprox. 15 pages)				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal info	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)						

Module title					Abbreviation	
Contemporary Music 2 B 04-MW-GEG2					04-MW-GEG2B-152-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder of the Professorship of Contemporary Music			oorary Music	Institute for Musical Research		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o4-MW-GEG2A.			
Conten	ts					
and mu are net	isic-rel worked	ated event forms of conte	emporary art are stud ning rooms. In this te	ied. Artists, art-orgaı aching rooms, know	of the 20th century, pop music nising institutions and students ledge and experience about art, context.	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
rious re of mult tists an	The student has in-depth knowledge of selected sub-areas of contemporary music. He/she is familiar with va- rious research approaches to music since 1950, is able to understand their methods and assess the relationship of multimedia technology and aesthetics. He/she has been introduced to appropriate communication with ar- tists and/or relevant institutions. He/she has gained experience in project-oriented teamwork in which contem- porary art and science have worked together.					
Course	Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)					
S (2)						
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h	150 h					
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Bachelo Bachelo	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					

Module title					Abbreviation	
Popula	Popular Music in a Global Context A 04-MW-GLOPA-152-m01					
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicology		Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-GLOP	PB.	
Conten	ts					
terweav The ana psycho	/ing of alysis o logical	music production, distrib f significant examples of and cultural-historical m	pution and reception. popular music are p	The focus is on thei	ular attention is paid to the in- r internationality and mediality. rk are studied using sociological,	
The stu	dent h				particular of its international popular music into the global me-	
		d in the accompanying d				
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
term pa	iper (ap	oprox. 15 pages)				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	e				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015)					
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)					

Module title					Abbreviation		
Popular Music in a Global Context Bo4-MW-GLOPB-152-mo1					04-MW-GLOPB-152-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by			
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicology	,	Institute for Musica	l Research		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5	(not) s	successfully completed					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	May not be combined with o4-MW-GLOPA.			
Conten	ts						
terweav The ana psycho	ving of alysis o logical	music production, distrib f significant examples of and cultural-historical m	pution and reception. popular music are p	The focus is on thei	ular attention is paid to the in- r internationality and mediality. rk are studied using sociological,		
		ning outcomes					
forms,	conditi		of reception. He/she		particular of its international opular music into the global me-		
Course	S (type, n	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)			
S (2)							
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether		
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teachir	Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module appears in							
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015)							
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021)							
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)						

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation
Music	History	- Advanced Course 1 A			04-MW-HIST1A-152-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>
holder	ofthe	Chair of Musicology I		Institute for Musica	al Research
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-HIST	1B.
Conter	nts		·		
of mus ve, cor metap	ic histo nparati hor) are	ory. Using significant exar ve and analytical methoc e provided, reflected and	nples, specific metho ls) and of speaking a	ods of the Humanitie	rsons, phenomena and processes es (such as philological, descripti- specialist terminology and use of
		ning outcomes			
to clas	sify this		nto historical context	s. On this basis, he	l its phenomena. He/she is able /she is able to present and inter-
Course	es (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)	
S (2)					
			ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
	-	le for bonus)			
-		pprox. 15 pages)			
Allocat	tion of _l	places			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	bad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
	Module appears in				
	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M		15)	
Bachel	lor's de	gree (2 majors) Musicolo	gy (2015)		

Module title				Abbreviation	
Music History - Advanced Course 1 B 04-MW-HIST1B-152-m01					04-MW-HIST1B-152-m01
Module coordinator Module offered by					
holder	of the (Chair of Musicology I		Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	d with o4-MW-HIST	A.
Conten	ts				
and the of musi ve, com	eir mus ic histo nparati	ic-historiographical inter ry. Using significant exar	pretation are studied nples, specific methc s) and of speaking al	. The focus is on per ods of the Humanitie	ons of European music history sons, phenomena and processes s (such as philological, descripti- specialist terminology and use of
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
to class pret mu	sify this usic-his	s knowledge reflectively i storical phenomena in a r	nto historical context nethodical and differ	s. On this basis, he/ entiated manner.	its phenomena. He/she is able she is able to present and inter-
	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)					
		Sessment (type, scope, langua Ile for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
		; pages) or presentation (approx ao minutos)		
Allocat	-		approx. 20 minutes)		
Allocat		Jaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cvcl	e			
	0 . 7	-			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M		.5)	
Bachel	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)				

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation
Music	History	- Advanced Course 2 A			04-MW-HIST2A-152-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
		Chair of Musicology I		Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. con		
5		rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme		undergraduate	May not be combine	d with م۸-MW-HIST	2B
Conter					
and the of mus ve, cor	eir mus ic histo nparati	ic-historiographical inter ory. Using significant exar	pretation are studied nples, specific metho ls) and of speaking al	. The focus is on per ods of the Humanitie	ons of European music history rsons, phenomena and processes es (such as philological, descripti- specialist terminology and use of
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
to clas pret m	sify this usic-his	s knowledge reflectively i storical phenomena in a r	nto historical context nethodical and differ	s. On this basis, he, entiated manner.	l its phenomena. He/she is able /she is able to present and inter-
	es (type, i	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)	J . f				
		Sessment (type, scope, langua ole for bonus)	ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
		pprox. 15 pages)			
Allocat	-				
Additio	onal inf	ormation	·		
Worklo	bad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					

Module title Abbreviatio					Abbreviation
Music History - Advanced Course 2 B 04-MW-HIST2B					04-MW-HIST2B-152-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	l
holder	ofthe	Chair of Musicology I		Institute for Musica	al Research
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	(not)	successfully completed			
Durati	•	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-HIST	2A.
Conter	nts			•	
of mus ve, cor	sic histo nparati	ory. Using significant exar	nples, specific metho s) and of speaking a	ods of the Humanitie	rsons, phenomena and processes es (such as philological, descripti- specialist terminology and use of
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
to clas	sify this		nto historical context	s. On this basis, he	l its phenomena. He/she is able /she is able to present and inter-
Course	es (type, 1	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)	
S (2)					
			ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
		le for bonus)			
		pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)		
Alloca	tion of	places			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M		15)	
васпе	ior's de	gree (2 majors) Musicolo	gy (2015)		

Module title				Abbreviation		
Organology A 04-MW-INKA-152-m01				04-MW-INKA-152-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Acaden	nic Cou	incil for Organology		Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	d with o4-MW-INKB		
Conten	ts					
cal syst	temation c and/o ogical p	s (comparative if necess or building history terms, project can also be offered	ary), organology in cu acoustics, and finally	Iltural, intercultural, / instrumentation th	eas are, for example, organologi- sociological, instrument group- eory. A documentary or museum ents and Media at the Institute	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
	riately,	for example by designin			resent the acquired knowledge ork in outline and conduct it un-	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
term pa	aper (a	oprox. 15 pages)				
Allocat	ion of j	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	e				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
		gree (1 major) Musicology	-			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M		.5)		
Bachel	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					

Module title					Abbreviation
Organology B 04-MW-INKB-152-m01				04-MW-INKB-152-m01	
Module coordinator Module offered by					
Academ	nic Cou	incil for Organology		Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	d with o4-MW-INKA.	
Conten	ts				
cal syst specific	ematic and/c gical p	s (comparative if necess or building history terms, project can also be offered	ary), organology in cu acoustics, and finally	Iltural, intercultural, instrumentation th	eas are, for example, organologi- sociological, instrument group- eory. A documentary or museum ents and Media at the Institute
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
	riately,	for example by designin			resent the acquired knowledge vork in outline and conduct it un-
Courses	5 (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)					
			ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
		le for bonus)			
	-	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
	Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)				
		gree (1 major) Musicology gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mi			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mi		5)	
		gree (2 majors) Musicolo		<i></i>	

Module title					Abbreviation
Music i	n the D	Dialogue of Cultures A			04-MW-INTA-152-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicology	,	Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	d with o4-MW-INTB.	
Conten	ts				
The con By mea the prol eign cu	ndition ns of e blems, ltures a	s of mutual understandin xemplary topics from Eur goals and limits of an ac	g between the beared opean and non-Europ ademic founded und ess, students will bec	rs of mutually foreig bean music as well a erstanding of music ome acquainted wit	ne past and present are studied. n musical cultures are examined. as the respective music thinking, and the music thinking of for- h concepts of culture, intercultu-
Intende	d lear	ning outcomes			
liar with	the co		nd limits of an acader	nically sound under	I transculturality. He/she is fami- standing of the music of foreign s of Musicology.
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)					
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
term pa	iper (a	pprox. 15 pages)			
Allocati	ion of _l	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module	Module appears in				
Bachelo	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mi gree (2 majors) Musicolog		5)	

Module title				Abbreviation		
Music i	in the D	Dialogue of Cultures B			04-MW-INTB-152-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicology	,	Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-INTA.		
Conten	ts					
The cor By mea the pro eign cu	ndition ans of e blems, Iltures	s of mutual understandin xemplary topics from Eur goals and limits of an ac	g between the beare opean and non-Europ ademic founded und ess, students will bec	rs of mutually foreig bean music as well a erstanding of music ome acquainted wit	he past and present are studied. n musical cultures are examined. as the respective music thinking, and the music thinking of for- h concepts of culture, intercultu-	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
liar wit	h the co		nd limits of an acade	mically sound under	d transculturality. He/she is fami- rstanding of the music of foreign s of Musicology.	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module	e appea	ars in				
		gree (1 major) Musicology	-			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mi		-)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mi gree (2 majors) Musicolog		-57		

Module title				Abbreviation		
Music in a Cultural Context A				04-MW-MIKA-152-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	·	
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicology		Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-MUK	В.	
Conten	ts					
methoo ral Stud	ls such lies fro	as Cultural Studies or Ar m the Enlightenment to t	nthropology are taugh he present day, musi	nt. Possible topics in c and pop culture, m	c in particular is studied. Basic aclude the role of music in Cultu- ausic and post-colonialism, mu- ween the linguistic and acoustic	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
					veen cultural phenomena in the on the basis of selected examp-	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
Method	d of ass	Sessment (type, scope, langua	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
		le for bonus)				
		oprox. 15 pages)				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	e				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mi gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mi		E)		
		gree (2 majors) Musicolog		ν ς .		

Module title					Abbreviation
Music i	n a Cul	tural Context B			04-MW-MIKB-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicology		Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	d with o4-MW-MUK	Α.
Conten	ts				
methoo ral Stud	ls such lies fro	as Cultural Studies or Ai m the Enlightenment to t	nthropology are taugh he present day, musi	nt. Possible topics in c and pop culture, m	c in particular is studied. Basic iclude the role of music in Cultu- nusic and post-colonialism, mu- ween the linguistic and acoustic
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
					veen cultural phenomena in the on the basis of selected examp-
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)					
		Sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)		
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M gree (1 major, 1 minor) M	•, • •	r)	
				5/	
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					

Module title			Abbreviation		
Music and Mediality A			04-MW-MUMA-152-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the I	Professorship of Contemp	oorary Music	Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-MUM	В.
Conten	ts				
exampl is a me commu	les or o dia aes inicatic	n the basis of media theo sthetic reflection. Further on patterns can be covere	ories - synchronous, o more, basic commun	diachronic or media	on of music are studied by using archaeological. Preferably this from a sociological perspective)
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
le to di	scuss r				nplary subject area. He/she is ab- r goals and argumentation and to
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)					
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
term pa	aper (aj	oprox. 15 pages)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					

Module title				Abbreviation	
Music and Mediality B				04-MW-MUMB-152-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the I	Professorship of Contemp	oorary Music	Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-MUM	А.
Conten	ts				
exampl is a me commu	es or o dia aes inicatio	n the basis of media theo sthetic reflection. Further on patterns can be covere	ories - synchronous, o more, basic commun	diachronic or media	on of music are studied by using archaeological. Preferably this rom a sociological perspective)
		ning outcomes			
le to di	scuss r				nplary subject area. He/she is ab- r goals and argumentation and to
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)					
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ıg cycl	e			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module	Module appears in				
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015)					
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Musicolo	gy (2015)		

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
Regional Studies in Music A 04-MW-MURA-152-mo1					04-MW-MURA-152-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	Į	
holder	ofthe	Chair of Ethnomusicology	,	Institute for Musica	al Research	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade		-		
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate	May not be combine	d with o4-MW-MUR	В.	
Conten	nts			•		
modes ce-criti	of tran cal or t	smission or those feature	es which result from t ell as comparative an	he spatial mobility alyses are applied,	ir stylistic characteristics, their of musicians. Empirical, sour- for example with regard to regio- music practice.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
culture	es.He/s		cesses and phenome	ena shaped by regio	entiated diversity of global music nal music within the framework 5.	
Course	S (type, 1	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
			ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
		le for bonus)				
		pprox. 15 pages)				
Allocat	tion of	places				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in						
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)						

Module title					Abbreviation	
Regional Studies in Music B 04-MW-MURB-152-m01					04-MW-MURB-152-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicology	<u>,</u>	Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-MUR	Α.	
Conten	ts					
regiona modes ce-critio	al musio of tran cal or to	cal traditions are studied smission or those feature	, for example from th es which result from t ell as comparative an	e perspective of thei he spatial mobility c alyses are applied, t	nt cultures are studied. Specific ir stylistic characteristics, their of musicians. Empirical, sour- for example with regard to regio- music practice.	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
culture	s.He/s		cesses and phenome	ena shaped by regio	ntiated diversity of global music nal music within the framework	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
		pages) or presentation (approx, 20 minutes)			
Allocat						
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	e				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
		gree (1 major) Musicology				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M		-)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M gree (2 majors) Musicolo		.5)		
Dachell		gree (2 majors) wusicolo	gy (2015)			

Module title					Abbreviation		
Psychology of Music / Sociology of Music A 04-M					04-MW-PSOA-152-m01		
Module coordinator Module offered by					,		
holder	ofthe	Professorship of Systema	tic Musicology	Institute for Music	al Research		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-PSO	В.		
Conten	ts	<u> </u>		•			
The stu spectiv subject	idents re subje ts.	are given an overview of t ect-specific questions and	he systematic fields	of music psycholog	duction and reception are studied. y or music sociology with their re- se to current and music historical		
		ning outcomes as knowledge of either th	e subject of Music P	sychology or the su	bject of Music Sociology with its		
most in a music	nporta c-psycł	nt methodological approa	aches. He/she is able	e to look at musical	phenomena and works of art from ecific findings in the general un-		
Course	S (type, 1	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ge	rman)			
S (2)							
		Sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if r	not every semester, information on whether		
term pa	aper (a	pprox. 15 pages)					
Allocat	ion of	olaces					
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
	,						
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teachi	ng cycl	e					
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)			
Module	Module appears in						
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)							
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)						

Module title				Abbreviation		
Psycho	logy of	Music / Sociology of Mu	04-MW-PSOB-152-m01			
Module coordinator Mo				Module offered by		
holder	of the F	Professorship of Systema	tic Musicology	Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-PSOA	l.	
Conten	ts					
The stu	idents a e subje	are given an overview of t	he systematic fields	of music psychology	uction and reception are studied. For music sociology with their re- to current and music historical	
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
most in a musio	nportar c-psych	nt methodological approa	aches. He/she is able	to look at musical p	ject of Music Sociology with its henomena and works of art from cific findings in the general un-	
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
		eessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	e				
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module	Module appears in					
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)					

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation
Music	and So	ciety A			04-MW-SOZA-152-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the l	Professorship of Systema	tic Musicology	Institute for Musica	ıl Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade		-	
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with 04-MW-SOZE	3.
Conter	nts	<u>.</u>			
texts w tural a Intend The stu	vith its s nalysis, ed lear udent h	specific musical functions , specific techniques of e ning outcomes as the ability to independ	s and institutions. In mpirical research will dently recognise mus	addition to general t be learnt. ic sociological phen	ical cultures and historical con- techniques of sociological struc-
		present them clearly in te			by means of empirical methods,
Course	es (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)			-		
Metho	d of ass	Sessment (type, scope, langua	ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
		ole for bonus)			
		pprox. 15 pages)			
Alloca	tion of _l	places			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	oad				
150 h					
Teachi	ing cycl	e			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015)					
				-57	
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					

Module title Abbreviation				Abbreviation		
Music and Society B 04-MW-SOZB-152-m01			04-MW-SOZB-152-m01			
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the I	Professorship of Systema	tic Musicology	Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-SOZA	λ.	
Conten	ts					
view. M texts w tural ar	lusic is ith its s alysis,	regarded as a social phe pecific musical functions specific techniques of e	nomenon and analys and institutions. In	sed in different musi addition to general t	tematic and historical point of cal cultures and historical con- echniques of sociological struc-	
		ning outcomes				
cally an	nd to fo		yptoheses. He/she is	able to collect data	omena, to classify them theoreti- by means of empirical methods,	
Course	S (type, r	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ıg cycl	e				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)						

Module title					Abbreviation	
Tutoria	l Musio	cology 1			04-MW-STA1-152-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Musicology I	_	Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
					nary boundaries of Historical and unication skills will also be prac-	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		as knowledge of the basi linguistically adequate m			mulate subject-related facts in a	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
K (2)						
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)						

Module title				Abbreviation		
Tutoria	l Musi	cology 2			04-MW-STA2-152-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Musicology II	_	Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
					d. For this purpose exemplary ob- cological projects will be reflec-	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		as the ability to look at ol discuss and debate musi			t professional perspectives. He/ entiated way.	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
K (2)						
		s essment (type, scope, langua ₎ le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in						
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)						

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Perspe	Perspectives of Systematic Musicology A				04-MW-SYSA-152-m01	
Module coordinator Module off				Module offered by	<u> </u>	
holder	of the l	Professorship of Systema	atic Musicology	Institute for Musica	al Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combin	ed with o4-MW-SYSE	3.	
Conten	its					
sed. Fu ned. Or acoust gic will	irtherm n this b ics, mu be car	ore, concepts such as sy asis, the reflection of th sic theory, music aesthe	stem, paradigm and e disciplinary framew tics, music psycholog nection of Musicolog	object of science, sy ork of Systematic Mu gy, music sociology,	eory and practice are discus- nchrony and diachrony are defi- usicology with its sub-disciplines music semiotics and musical lo- as communication theory, media	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
gy. He/ cious s	she is	able to develop and diffe s.	erentiate questions fr	rom the subject area	the field of Systematic Musicolo- and to outline methodically cons-	
	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2)						
		Sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
term pa	aper (a	oprox. 15 pages)				
Allocat	ion of j	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module	e appea	ars in				
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)						

Module title				Abbreviation	
Perspe	ctives	of Systematic Musicolog	у В		04-MW-SYSB-152-m01
Module coordinator Module				Module offered by	<u>.</u>
holder	of the l	Professorship of Systema	itic Musicology	Institute for Musica	ll Research
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	(not)	successfully completed		-	
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-SYSA	۱.
Conten	its				
sed. Fu ned. Or acoust gic will	irtherm n this b ics, mu be car	ore, concepts such as sy asis, the reflection of the sic theory, music aesthe	stem, paradigm and e disciplinary framew tics, music psycholog nection of Musicology	object of science, sy ork of Systematic Mu gy, music sociology,	eory and practice are discus- nchrony and diachrony are defi- usicology with its sub-disciplines music semiotics and musical lo- as communication theory, media
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
gy. He/ cious s	she is	able to develop and diffe s.	rentiate questions fr	om the subject area	the field of Systematic Musicolo- and to outline methodically cons-
	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, I	anguage — if other than Ge	rman)	
S (2)					
		Sessment (type, scope, langua vle for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
		; pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)		
Allocat			<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module	e appea	ars in			
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)					

Module title					Abbreviation
Historischer Satz 1 A 04-MW-THE1A-152-mos			04-MW-THE1A-152-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
Acaden	nic Cou	Incil for Music Theory		Institute for Musica	ll Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with 04-MW-THE1	В.
Conten	ts				
sent, as dinated basso d analysi	s well a d in terr continu s of mu	is its contemporary musi- ms of content, focus on n to and different harmonic usic will be practised and	c theoretical contexts nodels of composition concepts. Using sign	s, are studied. The tw n based on the tradi nificant examples, te	early modern period to the pre- vo courses, which will be coor- tional theories of counterpoint, echniques of historically informed discussed.
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
able to	use th				ources and contexts. He/she is s able to recognise and present
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)					
		sessment (type, scope, langua ıle for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
term pa	aper (aj	pprox. 15 pages)			
Allocat	ion of j	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad		·		
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major) Musicology	y (2015)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M		15)	
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Musicolo	gy (2015)		

Module title All					Abbreviation	
Historischer Satz 1 B 04-MW-THE1B-152-m01					04-MW-THE1B-152-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Acaden	nic Cou	Incil for Music Theory		Institute for Musica	ll Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with 04-MW-THE1	Α.	
Conten	ts					
sent, as dinated basso d analysi	s well a l in terr continu s of mu	is its contemporary music ms of content, focus on m to and different harmonic usic will be practised and	c theoretical contexts nodels of composition c concepts. Using sign	, are studied. The tw n based on the tradi nificant examples, te	early modern period to the pre- vo courses, which will be coor- tional theories of counterpoint, echniques of historically informed discussed.	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
able to	use th				ources and contexts. He/she is s able to recognise and present	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
			ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
		le for bonus)				
		pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
		gree (1 major) Musicology gree (1 major, 1 minor) M				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mi		5)		
		gree (2 majors) Musicolo		<i></i>		

Module title					Abbreviation	
Historischer Satz 2 A					04-MW-THE2A-152-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
Acaden	nic Cou	Incil for Music Theory		Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	mpl. of module(s)		
5 numerical grade						
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites				
1 semester		undergraduate	May not be combined with o4-MW-THE2B.			
Contents						
In this module, the basic compositional principles of European music from the early modern period to the pre- sent, as well as its contemporary music theoretical contexts, are studied. The two courses, which will be coor- dinated in terms of content, focus on models of composition based on the traditional theories of counterpoint, basso continuo and different harmonic concepts. Using significant examples, techniques of historically informed analysis of music will be practised and their possibilities and limitations will be discussed.						
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
The student has basic knowledge of the history of European music theory, its sources and contexts. He/she is able to use this knowledge in the analysis of music. On this basis, the student is able to recognise and present compositional-historical connections.						
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
			ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
module is creditable for bonus)						
	· · · ·	pprox. 15 pages)				
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015)						
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)						

Module title					Abbreviation	
Historischer Satz 2 B				04-MW-THE2B-152-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
Acaden	nic Cou	Incil for Music Theory	_	Institute for Musical Research		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	compl. of module(s)		
5 (not) successfully completed						
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites				
1 semester		undergraduate	May not be combined with o4-MW-THE2A.			
Conten	ts					
In this module, the basic compositional principles of European music from the early modern period to the pre- sent, as well as its contemporary music theoretical contexts, are studied. The two courses, which will be coor- dinated in terms of content, focus on models of composition based on the traditional theories of counterpoint, basso continuo and different harmonic concepts. Using significant examples, techniques of historically informed analysis of music will be practised and their possibilities and limitations will be discussed.						
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
The student has basic knowledge of the history of European music theory, its sources and contexts. He/she is able to use this knowledge in the analysis of music. On this basis, the student is able to recognise and present compositional-historical connections.						
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)						
Log (ap	prox. 5	; pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)						

Module title					Abbreviation	
Modes of Musicals Transmission A					04-MW-TRANA-152-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Musicology II		Institute for Musica	ll Research	
ECTS	<u></u>			pl. of module(s)	l. of module(s)	
5 numerical grade		rical grade				
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites				
1 semester		undergraduate	Nay not be combined with o4-MW-TRANB.			
Contents						
In this module, the media forms of the transmission of music are studied. The oral and written transmission as well as the electronic and sound storage with their respective peculiarities and problems are taken into conside- ration. The concept and purpose of source, writing and text as well as the dimensions of mechanical and electri- cal production, archiving and reproduction of music will be reflected critically.						
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
The student has knowledge of the different fomrs of music transmission. When looking at specific sources, he/ she is able to recognise the academic issues resulting from them. Against this background, the student is able to methodically and appropriately deal with the specific problems and to determine the relationship of the carrier of the tradition and the object of the tradition.						
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether						
module is creditable for bonus)						
term paper (approx. 15 pages)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)						
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)						

Module title					Abbreviation	
Modes of Musicals Transmission B					04-MW-TRANB-152-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Musicology II		Institute for Musical Research		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	ter succ. compl. of module(s)		
5 (not) successfully completed						
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites				
1 semester undergraduate		undergraduate	May not be combined with o4-MW-TRANA.			
Contents						
In this module, the media forms of the transmission of music are studied. The oral and written transmission as well as the electronic and sound storage with their respective peculiarities and problems are taken into conside- ration. The concept and purpose of source, writing and text as well as the dimensions of mechanical and electri- cal production, archiving and reproduction of music will be reflected critically.						
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
The student has knowledge of the different fomrs of music transmission. When looking at specific sources, he/ she is able to recognise the academic issues resulting from them. Against this background, the student is able to methodically and appropriately deal with the specific problems and to determine the relationship of the carrier of the tradition and the object of the tradition.						
Courses	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)						
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)			
Allocati	ion of p	olaces				
Additional information						
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)						